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Carolyn Thomas

From: Carolyn Thomas
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 9:35 AM
To: Adena Whitton
Cc: Nancy Birdsong
Subject: FW: STEERS/TV  37906 / 4733 - INITIAL - OCCIDENTAL PERMIAN
Attachments: 03272025 Signed OP-DEL for Anton.pdf

Good morning, the updates have been made and the applicaƟon is now cerƟfied with a transfer date of 3/28. 
 
Thanks! 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Stephenson, Mellitanya <Mellitanya_Stephenson@oxy.com>  
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2025 2:59 PM 
To: Carolyn Thomas <Carolyn.Thomas@tceq.texas.gov>; EOR-Air-Quality <EOR-Air-Quality@oxy.com> 
Cc: Adena WhiƩon <adena.whiƩon@tceq.texas.gov>; APIRT <apirt@tceq.texas.gov>; Nancy Birdsong 
<nancy.birdsong@tceq.texas.gov>; Miranda Cheatham <miranda.cheatham@trinityconsultants.com>; Gupta, Vishal 
<Vishal_Gupta@oxy.com>; Guerrero, Mario A <Mario_Guerrero@oxy.com> 
Subject: RE: STEERS/TV 37906 / 4733 - INITIAL - OCCIDENTAL PERMIAN 
 
Ms. Thomas, 
 
We understand that TCEQ requested submission of this form via STEERS; however, the system is not leƫng us enter 
anything for these new permits. Therefore, aƩached is the signed form. The hard copy is also mailed to you today. If you 
have any quesƟons or need anything else, please don't hesitate to reach out. 
 
Best regards, 
Melli 
 
 
Mellitanya Stephenson, E.I.T. 
Sr Air Quality Engineer 
O: 432-685-5962 
C: 337-853-5268 
Mellitanya_Stephenson@oxy.com 
 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Carolyn Thomas <Carolyn.Thomas@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 2:47 PM 
To: EOR-Air-Quality <EOR-Air-Quality@oxy.com> 
Cc: Adena WhiƩon <adena.whiƩon@tceq.texas.gov>; APIRT <apirt@tceq.texas.gov>; Nancy Birdsong 
<nancy.birdsong@tceq.texas.gov>; Miranda L. Cheatham (MCheatham@WAID.com) <MCheatham@WAID.com>; 
Stephenson, Mellitanya <Mellitanya_Stephenson@oxy.com>; Gupta, Vishal <Vishal_Gupta@oxy.com>; Guerrero, Mario 
A <Mario_Guerrero@oxy.com> 
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Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: STEERS/TV 37906 / 4733 - INITIAL - OCCIDENTAL PERMIAN 
 
*****  WARNING  *****  This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - be CAUTIOUS, parƟcularly with links and 
aƩachments. 
 
Thank you Ms. Femi, 
 
Once the STEERS records are finalized, please noƟfy me and I will promptly update both permits. 
 
 
Thank you, 
Carolyn Thomas 
Air Permits IniƟal Review Team 
Air Permits Division, MC 161 
Office of Air Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
Phone: (512) 239-5127 
Fax: (512) 233-0973 
E-mail: carolyn.thomas@tceq.texas.gov 
Web site: 
hƩps://nam11.safelinks.protecƟon.outlook.com/?url=hƩp%3A%2F%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7CCaro
lyn.Thomas%40tceq.texas.gov%7Ca11b50676ca3498a7e0008dd6d69d88b%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08ĩa%7
C0%7C0%7C638787023874494748%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwM
CIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PnN4s1%2BLkQvWnfUlpb18FS7ObcI
biUBQAR3%2BbW%2FQJMU%3D&reserved=0 
Please consider whether it is necessary to print this e-mail. 
How are we doing? 
hƩps://nam11.safelinks.protecƟon.outlook.com/?url=hƩp%3A%2F%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fcustomersurvey&data=05
%7C02%7CCarolyn.Thomas%40tceq.texas.gov%7Ca11b50676ca3498a7e0008dd6d69d88b%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563
bcd93a08ĩa%7C0%7C0%7C638787023874516183%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOi
IwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jp5oB7raA4IbRqP96
WZoxUoWcixrAsWZcyN7D8Z1COg%3D&reserved=0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: EOR-Air-Quality <EOR-Air-Quality@oxy.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 2:42 PM 
To: EOR-Air-Quality <EOR-Air-Quality@oxy.com>; Carolyn Thomas <Carolyn.Thomas@tceq.texas.gov> 
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
 
Per our discussion, we'll work on geƫng you a signed OPDEL for Mario Guerrero as soon as possible for both new Title V 
permit numbers 4732 and 4733. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 



3

Femi Serrano, PE, PMP 
MANAGER AIR QUALITY, EOR 
Office: 713.366.5331 | Email: femi_serrano@oxy.com | Houston Greenway Office 
 
Zero InT at oxy.com 
 
 
Donate here to Support My MS 150 Ride 2024 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY:  This communicaƟon and any accompanying document(s) may be confidenƟal, privileged or aƩorney 
work product and are intended for the sole use of the addressee(s).  If you receive this transmission in error, you are 
advised that any disclosure, copying, distribuƟon, or the taking of any acƟon in reliance upon the communicaƟon is 
strictly prohibited.  Any inadvertent disclosure is in no way intended to compromise or waive the aƩorney-client privilege 
or protecƟon for aƩorney work product as to this communicaƟon or otherwise.  If you received this communicaƟon in 
error, please contact the sender at the telephone number or e-mail address shown above and delete the message.  
Thank you 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: EOR-Air-Quality <EOR-Air-Quality@oxy.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 12:51 PM 
To: Carolyn Thomas <Carolyn.Thomas@tceq.texas.gov>; EOR-Air-Quality <EOR-Air-Quality@oxy.com>; Gupta, Vishal 
<Vishal_Gupta@oxy.com>; Guerrero, Mario A <Mario_Guerrero@oxy.com> 
Cc: Adena WhiƩon <adena.whiƩon@tceq.texas.gov>; APIRT <apirt@tceq.texas.gov>; Nancy Birdsong 
<nancy.birdsong@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: STEERS/TV 37906 / 4733 - INITIAL - OCCIDENTAL PERMIAN 
 
Hello Carolyn, 
 
I am just seeing your emails. I will give you a call here in a few minutes to beƩer understand your request. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 10:31 AM 
To: EOR-Air-Quality <EOR-Air-Quality@oxy.com>; Gupta, Vishal <Vishal_Gupta@oxy.com>; Guerrero, Mario A 
<Mario_Guerrero@oxy.com> 
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
 
Unfortunately, we are unable to cerƟfy the TV applicaƟon at this Ɵme. To proceed, Maria A Guerrero must complete 
form OPDEL to be designated as DAR, which is essenƟal for the cerƟficaƟon of the Title V applicaƟon. Taking this step will 
ensure that we can effecƟvely move forward with the process. 
 
Please send the form OPDEL to my aƩenƟon by close of business. 
 
 
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
C0%7C0%7C638787023874531202%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwM
CIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5VPvQ6oJQFuz2qYw3E9DCrQWE%2F
js8DV4ZGGYUtB9Tvg%3D&reserved=0 
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
bcd93a08ĩa%7C0%7C0%7C638787023874545341%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOi
IwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=TbIF63TF1eWPB2Lvf
ERhcxcuteB%2B3%2FqnBTPcoGxZDHs%3D&reserved=0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Carolyn Thomas 
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 10:20 AM 
To: EOR-Air-Quality@oxy.com; Vishal_Gupta@oxy.com; Mario_Guerrero@oxy.com 
Cc: Adena WhiƩon <Adena.WhiƩon@tceq.texas.gov>; APIRT <apirt@tceq.texas.gov>; Nancy Birdsong 
<Nancy.Birdsong@tceq.texas.gov> 
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Subject: RE: STEERS/TV 37906 / 4733 - INITIAL - OCCIDENTAL PERMIAN 
 
Good morning, 
 
I am reaching out to follow up on my email from March 25th. Your response is invaluable, and I would greatly appreciate 
your response by 12 noon today to keep things moving forward. 
 
 
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
C0%7C0%7C638787023874558507%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwM
CIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PAlivgDH6j7zhBmPzKIXYq%2FqTig5r
Nlg0zY3%2FMfn4JI%3D&reserved=0 
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
bcd93a08ĩa%7C0%7C0%7C638787023874572757%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOi
IwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RwY%2BKkyzmHQG6
uSU0xzRB3lEChJdFNFyD6aoNwZgsOQ%3D&reserved=0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Carolyn Thomas 
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 2:53 PM 
To: EOR-Air-Quality@oxy.com; Vishal_Gupta@oxy.com; Mario_Guerrero@oxy.com 
Subject: FW: STEERS/TV 37906 / 4733 - INITIAL - OCCIDENTAL PERMIAN 
 
We have received your applicaƟon for the above referenced facility and it is currently under review.  The following 
item(s) are required before we can declare the applicaƟon administraƟvely complete: 
 
. What is the full employer name for Vishal, Mario and Femi, OXY?       . 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: TVAPPS <tvapps@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 4:58 PM 
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To: Carolyn Thomas <Carolyn.Thomas@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: FW: STEERS/TV 37906 / 4733 - INITIAL - OCCIDENTAL PERMIAN 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: steers@tceq.texas.gov <steers@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 2:38 PM 
To: RFCAIR2 <RFCAIR2@tceq.texas.gov>; TVAPPS <tvapps@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: STEERS Title V ApplicaƟon SubmiƩal (New ApplicaƟon) 
 
The TV-N applicaƟon has been successfully submiƩed by Vishal Gupta. The submiƩal was received at 03/19/2025 02:38 
PM. 
 
 The Reference number for this submiƩal is 770893 
 
 The confirmaƟon number for this submiƩal is 640054. 
 The Area ID for this submiƩal is 4733. 
 The Project ID for this submiƩal is 37906. 
The hash code for this submiƩal is 9380B3A28E4817B34AEEF5930D313C0E56BAB3915D9019F5F33FEAAA0619403F. 
 
 You may access the original applicaƟon submiƩal and the noƟce of final acƟon documents from the COR Viewer which is 
available at 
hƩps://nam11.safelinks.protecƟon.outlook.com/?url=hƩps%3A%2F%2Fida.tceq.texas.gov%2Fsteersstaff%2Findex.cfm%
3FfuseacƟon%3Dopenadmin.submitlog%26newsearch%3Dyes&data=05%7C02%7CCarolyn.Thomas%40tceq.texas.gov%7
Ca11b50676ca3498a7e0008dd6d69d88b%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08ĩa%7C0%7C0%7C63878702387458522
9%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFp
bCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=cutAIOPyu01DIsoBeo4RDlx%2BASrRqWzpLyLNEE9M%2BnE%3D&reser
ved=0. 
 
 If you have any quesƟons, please contact the STEERS Help Line at 512-239-6925 or by e-mail at steers@tceq.texas.gov. 
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Carolyn Thomas

From: Carolyn Thomas
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 10:31 AM
To: 'EOR-Air-Quality@oxy.com'; 'Vishal_Gupta@oxy.com'; 'Mario_Guerrero@oxy.com'
Cc: Adena Whitton; APIRT; Nancy Birdsong
Subject: RE: STEERS/TV  37906 / 4733 - INITIAL - OCCIDENTAL PERMIAN

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
Web site: www.tceq.texas.gov 
Please consider whether it is necessary to print this e-mail. 
How are we doing? www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
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
 
• What is the full employer name for Vishal, Mario and Femi, OXY?  . 
 
 
 
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
available at hƩps://ida.tceq.texas.gov/steersstaff/index.cfm?fuseacƟon=openadmin.submitlog&newsearch=yes. 
 
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

From: TVAPPS
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 5:00 PM
To: Carolyn Thomas
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



1

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



 
 
 
 

9737 Great Hills Trl, Ste 340, Austin, TX 78759  /  P 512.349.5800  /  F 512.233.0803  /  trinityconsultants.com 
 

HEADQUARTERS 
12700 Park Central Dr, Ste 2100, Dallas, TX 75251  /  P 800.229.6655  /  P 972.661.8100  /  F 972.385.9203 

March 19, 2025  
 
Air Permits Initial Review Team (APIRT), MC 161 Submitted via STEERS 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality  
P.O. Box 13087 
Austin, TX  78711-3087 
 
RE: Occidental Permian Ltd. 
 Anton CO2 Reinjection Facility 
 Initial Title V Application 

Anton, Hale County 
Regulated Entity Number: RN102167871 
Customer Reference Number: CN600755086 

 
Attn: APIRT 
 
Occidental Permian Ltd. (Oxy) is submitting this letter and attachments per 30 TAC §122.130(b)(1) as an 
Initial Site Operating Permit (SOP) Abbreviated Application for the Anton CO2 Reinjection Facility. Oxy 
understands that the full application will be requested by the Executive Director in writing. 
 
Oxy owns and operates three oil and gas operations that are located within ¼ mile and meet the definition 
of a site for Title V permitting. They are: 

• Anton CO2 Reinjection Facility (RN102167871) 
• AICFU Central Water Station (RN102167871) 
• Anton Wolfcamp Battery 1 (RN102417391) 

 
An Abbreviated Initial SOP Application for the Anton Wolfcamp Battery 1 and AICFU Central Water Station 
is being submitted concurrently under separate cover. The site became a major source upon issuance of 
New Source Review Permit No. 171386. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at miranda.cheatham@trinityconsultants.com or 
Ms. Femi Serrano, PE, PMP at EOR-Air-Quality@oxy.com. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
TRINITY CONSULTANTS 

 
Miranda L. Cheatham, P.E. 
Principal Consultant 
 
Attachments 
 
cc: Air Section Manager, TCEQ Region 2, Lubbock, w/attachment (via STEERS) 
      US EPA, Region 6, w/attachments (via R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov) 



TCEQ 10002 (APD ID 251v2, revised 07/24) OP-1 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. Page __1__ of __7__  

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 1) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Please print or type all information. Direct any questions regarding this application form to the Air Permits Division at 
(512) 239-1250 or to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, Office of Air, Air-Permits Division (MC 163), 
P.O. Box 13087, Austin, Texas 78711-3087. 

 
I. Company Identifying Information 

A. Company Name: Occidental Permian Ltd. 

B. Customer Reference Number (CN): CN600755086 

C. Submittal Date (mm/dd/yyyy): 03/19/2025 

II. Site Information 

A. Site Name: Anton CO2 Reinjection Facility & AICFU Central Water Station  
B. Regulated Entity Reference Number (RN): RN102167871 

C. Indicate affected state(s) required to review permit application: (Check the appropriate box[es].) 

 AR  CO  KS  LA  NM  OK  N/A 

D. Indicate all pollutants for which the site is a major source based on the site’s potential to emit: 
(Check the appropriate box[es].) 

 VOC  NOX  SO2  PM10  CO  Pb  HAPS 

Other: 

E. Is the site a non-major source subject to the Federal Operating Permit Program?  Yes  No 

F. Is the site within a local program area jurisdiction?  Yes  No 

G. Will emissions averaging be used to comply with any Subpart of 40 CFR Part 63?  Yes  No 

H. Indicate the 40 CFR Part 63 Subpart(s) that will use emissions averaging: 

III. Permit Type 

A. Type of Permit Requested: (Select only one response) 

 Site Operating Permit (SOP)  Temporary Operating Permit (TOP)  General Operating Permit (GOP) 
 
  



 

TCEQ 10002 (APD ID 251v2, revised 07/24) OP-1 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. Page __2__ of __7__  

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 2) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 
IV. Initial Application Information (Complete for Initial Issuance Applications Only.) 

A. Is this submittal an abbreviated or a full application?  Abbreviated  Full 

B. If this is a full application, is the submittal a follow-up to an abbreviated application?  Yes  No 

C. If this is an abbreviated application, is this an early submittal for a combined 
 SOP and Acid Rain permit?  Yes  No 

D. Has an electronic copy of this application been submitted (or is being submitted) to EPA? 
 (Refer to the form instructions for additional information.)  Yes  No 

E. Has the required Public Involvement Plan been included with this application?   Yes  No 
V. Confidential Information 

A. Is confidential information submitted in conjunction with this application?  Yes  No 

VI. Responsible Official (RO) Identifying Information 

RO Name Prefix: (  Mr.  Mrs.  Ms.  Dr.) 

RO Full Name: Vishal Gupta 

RO Title: President & General Manager, EOR 

Employer Name: Oxy 

Mailing Address: 5 Greenway Plaza, Suite 110 

City: Houston 

State: TX 

ZIP Code: 77046 

Territory: 

Country: 

Foreign Postal Code: 

Internal Mail Code: 

Telephone No.: (713) 366-5587 

Fax No.: 

Email: Vishal_Gupta@oxy.com 
 
  

N/A for Abbreviated 
Application 



 

TCEQ 10002 (APD ID 251v2, revised 07/24) OP-1 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. Page __3__ of __7__  

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 3) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 
VII. Technical Contact Identifying Information (Complete if different from RO.) 

Technical Contact Name Prefix: (  Mr.  Mrs.  Ms.  Dr.) 

Technical Contact Full Name: Femi Serrano, PE, PMP 

Technical Contact Title: Manager Air Quality, EOR 

Employer Name: Oxy 

Mailing Address: 5 Greenway Plaza, Suite 110 

City: Houston 

State: TX 

ZIP Code: 77046 

Territory: 

Country: 

Foreign Postal Code: 

Internal Mail Code: 

Telephone No.: (713) 215-7000 

Fax No.: 

Email: EOR-Air-Quality@oxy.com 

VIII. Reference Only Requirements (For reference only.) 

A. State Senator: Charles Perry, District 28 

B. State Representative: Ken King, District 88 

C. Has the applicant paid emissions fees for the most recent agency fiscal year 
(Sept. 1 - August 31)?  Yes  No  N/A 

D. Is the site subject to bilingual notice requirements pursuant to 30 TAC § 122.322?  Yes  No 

E. Indicate the alternate language(s) in which public notice is required: Spanish 
  



 

TCEQ 10002 (APD ID 251v2, revised 07/24) OP-1 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. Page __4__ of __7__  

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 4) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 
IX. Off-Site Permit Request 

(Optional for applicants requesting to hold the FOP and records at an off-site location.) 

A. Office/Facility Name: 

B. Physical Address: 

City: 

State: 

ZIP Code: 

Territory: 

Country: 

Foreign Postal Code: 

C. Physical Location: 

 

 

 

D. Contact Name Prefix: (  Mr.  Mrs.  Ms.  Dr.) 

Contact Full Name: 

E. Telephone No.: 

X. Application Area Information 

A. Area Name: Anton CO2 Reinjection Facility 

B. Physical Address: 

City:  

State: 

ZIP Code: 

C. Physical Location: 

FROM INTX OF FM RD 168 & FM RD 597 TRAVEL W ON FM RD 597 FOR 7.4 MI & TURN L ON 

N COUNTY RD 1200 TRAVEL N FOR 1.0 MI & TURN L TRAVEL 0.3 MI W TO SITE ON L 

 

D. Nearest City: Anton 

E. State: TX 

F. ZIP Code: 79313 
  



 

TCEQ 10002 (APD ID 251v2, revised 07/24) OP-1 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. Page __5__ of __7__  

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 5) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 
X. Application Area Information (continued) 

G. Latitude (nearest second): 33°50’21” 

H. Longitude (nearest second): -102°3’3” 

I. Are there any emission units that were not in compliance with the applicable 
requirements identified in the application at the time of application submittal?  Yes  No 

J. Indicate the estimated number of emission units in the application area:  

K. Are there any emission units in the application area subject to the Acid Rain Program?  Yes  No 

L.  Affected Source Plant Code (or ORIS/Facility Code): 

XI. Public Notice 
(Complete this section for SOP Applications and Acid Rain Permit Applications only.) 

A. Name of a public place to view application and draft permit: Hale Center Public Library 

B. Physical Address: 609 Main Street 

City:  Hale Center 

ZIP Code: 79041 

C. Contact Person (Someone who will answer questions from the public during the public notice period): 

Contact Name Prefix: (  Mr.  Mrs.  Ms.  Dr.): 

Contact Person Full Name: Femi Serrano, PE, PMP 

Contact Mailing Address: 5 Greenway Plaza, Suite 110 

City: Houston 

State: TX 

ZIP Code: 77046 

Territory: 

Country: 

Foreign Postal Code: 

Internal Mail Code: 

Telephone No.: (713) 215-7000 
 
  

N/A for Abbreviated Application 

N/A for Abbreviated 
Application 



 

TCEQ 10002 (APD ID 251v2, revised 07/24) OP-1 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. Page __6__ of __7__  

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 6) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 
XII. Delinquent Fees and Penalties 

Notice:  This form will not be processed until all delinquent fees and/or penalties owed to TCEQ or the Office of 
Attorney General on behalf of TCEQ are paid in accordance with the “Delinquent Fee and Penalty Protocol.” 

Complete Sections XIII and XIV for Acid Rain Permit and CSAPR applications only. Please include a copy of the 
Certificate of Representation submitted to EPA. 

XIII. Designated Representative (DR) Identifying Information 

DR Name Prefix: (  Mr.  Mrs.  Ms.  Dr.) 

DR Full Name: 

DR Title: 

Employer Name: 

Mailing Address: 

City: 

State: 

ZIP Code: 

Territory: 

Country: 

Foreign Postal Code: 

Internal Mail Code: 

Telephone No.: 

Fax No.: 

Email: 
 



TCEQ 10002 (APD ID 251v2, revised 07/24) OP-1 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. Page __7__ of __7__  

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 7) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 

Complete Sections XIII and XIV for Acid Rain Permit and CSAPR applications only. Please include a copy of the 
Certificate of Representation submitted to EPA. 

XIV. Alternate Designated Representative (ADR) Identifying Information 

ADR Name Prefix: (  Mr.  Mrs.  Ms.  Dr.) 

ADR Full Name: 

ADR Title:   

Employer Name:   

Mailing Address:   

City: 

State: 

ZIP Code: 

Territory: 

Country: 

Foreign Postal Code: 

Internal Mail Code: 

Telephone No.: 

Fax No.: 

Email: 



 

TCEQ-10009 (APD-ID 270v1, Revised 06/24) OP-CRO1 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 06/24) Page __1__ of __2__ 

Form OP-CRO1 
Certification by Responsible Official 
Federal Operating Permit Program 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

All initial issuance, revision, renewal, and reopening permit application submittals requiring certification must be 
addressed using this form. Updates to site operating permit (SOP) and temporary operating permit (TOP) applications, 
other than public notice verification materials, must be certified prior to authorization of public notice or start of public 
announcement. Updates to general operating permit (GOP) applications must be certified prior to receiving an 
authorization to operate under a GOP. 
 
I. Identifying Information 

RN: 102167871 

CN: 600755086 

Account No.: HA0164F 

Permit No.: TBD 

Project No.: TBD 

Area Name: Anton CO2 Reinjection Facility 

Company Name: Occidental Permian Ltd. 

II. Certification Type (Please mark appropriate box) 

 Responsible Official Representative  Duly Authorized Representative 

III. Submittal Type (Please mark appropriate box) (Only one response can be accepted per form) 

 SOP/TOP Initial Permit Application  Permit Revision, Renewal, or Reopening 

 GOP Initial Permit Application   Update to Permit Application 

 Other:   
 



 

TCEQ-10009 (APD-ID 270v1, Revised 06/24) OP-CRO1 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 06/24) Page __2__ of __2__ 
 

Form OP-CRO1 
Certification by Responsible Official 
Federal Operating Permit Program 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

All initial issuance, revision, and renewal permit application submittals requiring certification must be accompanied by 
this form. Updates to acid rain or CSAPR (other than public notice verification materials) must be certified prior to 
authorization of public notice for the draft permit. 

 

IV. Certification of Truth 

This certification does not extend to information which is designated by TCEQ as information for reference only. 

I, Mario Guerrero  certify that I am the  Duly Authorized Representative (DAR)  

 (Certifier Name printed or typed)  (RO or DAR)  

and that, based on information and belief formed after reasonable inquiry, the statements and information dated during 
the time period or on the specific date(s) below, are true, accurate, and complete: 
Note: Enter Either a Time Period or Specific Date(s) for each certification. This section must be completed. The 
certification is not valid without documentation date(s). 

Time Period: From  to   

 (Start Date)  (End Date)  

Specific Dates: 03/19/2025        

 (Date 1) (Date 2)  (Date 3)  (Date 4) 

    
 (Date 5)  (Date 6) 

Signature: Signed and Submitted in STEERS  Signature Date:   

Title: Manager Plant Operations  

 



Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Title V New

Site Information (Regulated Entity)

What is the name of the permit area to be
authorized?   Anton CO2 Reinjection Facility

Does the site have a physical address?   No
Because there is no physical address, describe
how to locate this site:

 

FROM INTX OF FM RD 168 & FM RD 597
TRAVEL W ON FM RD 597 FOR 7.4 MI &
TURN L ON N COUNTY RD 1200 TRAVEL N
FOR 1.0 MI & TURN L TRAVEL 0.3 MI W TO
SITE ON L

City   ANTON
State   TX
ZIP   79313
County   HALE
Latitude (N) (##.######)   33.838556
Longitude (W) (-###.######)   -102.049972
Primary SIC Code  
Secondary SIC Code  
Primary NAICS Code   211111
Secondary NAICS Code  
Regulated Entity Site Information  
What is the Regulated Entity's Number (RN)?   RN102167871
What is the name of the Regulated Entity (RE)?   ANTON CO2 RE-INJECTION FACILITY
Does the RE site have a physical address?   No
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
Facility NAICS Code   211111
What is the primary business of this entity?  

Customer (Applicant) Information

How is this applicant associated with this site?   Owner Operator
What is the applicant's Customer Number
(CN)?   CN600755086

Type of Customer   Corporation
Full legal name of the applicant:  
Legal Name   Occidental Permian Ltd.
Texas SOS Filing Number   9641010
Federal Tax ID   760528603



State Franchise Tax ID   17605286032
State Sales Tax ID  
Local Tax ID  
DUNS Number   795956205
Number of Employees   501+
Independently Owned and Operated?   Yes

Responsible Official Contact

Person TCEQ should contact for questions
about this application:  

Organization Name   Oxy
Prefix   MR
First   Vishal
Middle  
Last   Gupta
Suffix  
Credentials  
Title   President & General Manager, EOR
Enter new address or copy one from list:  
Mailing Address  
Address Type   Domestic
Mailing Address (include Suite or Bldg. here, if
applicable)   5 GREENWAY PLZ STE 110

Routing (such as Mail Code, Dept., or Attn:)  
City   HOUSTON
State   TX
ZIP   77046
Phone (###-###-####)   7133665587
Extension  
Alternate Phone (###-###-####)  
Fax (###-###-####)  
E-mail   Vishal_Gupta@oxy.com

Duly Authorized Representative Contact

Person TCEQ should contact for questions
about this application  

Same as another contact?  
Organization Name   Oxy
Prefix   MR
First   Mario
Middle  
Last   Guerrero
Suffix  
Credentials  
Title   Manager Plant Operations
Enter new address or copy one from list  
Mailing Address  
Address Type   Domestic



Mailing Address (include Suite or Bldg. here, if
applicable)   5 GREENWAY PLZ STE 110

Routing (such as Mail Code, Dept., or Attn:)  
City   HOUSTON
State   TX
Zip   77046
Phone (###-###-####)   8062299740
Extension  
Alternate Phone (###-###-####)  
Fax (###-###-####)  
E-mail   Mario_Guerrero@oxy.com

Technical Contact

Person TCEQ should contact for questions
about this application:  

Same as another contact?  
Organization Name   Oxy
Prefix   MS
First   Femi
Middle  
Last   Serrano
Suffix  
Credentials   PE
Title   Manager Air Quality, EOR
Enter new address or copy one from list:   Responsible Official Contact
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
Phone (###-###-####)   7132157000
Extension  
Alternate Phone (###-###-####)  
Fax (###-###-####)  
E-mail   EOR-Air-Quality@oxy.com

Title V General Information - New

1) Permit Latitude Coordinate:   33 Deg 50 Min 19 Sec
2) Permit Longitude Coordinate:   102 Deg 3 Min 0 Sec
3) Is this submittal a new application or an
update to an existing application?   New Application

3.1. What type of Federal Operating Permit are
you applying for?   SOP

3.2. Is this submittal an abbreviated or a full
application?   Abbreviated

3.3. Is this application for a portable facility?   No



3.4. Is the site a non-major source subject to
the Federal Operating Permit Program?   No

3.5. Are there any permits that should be
voided upon issuance of this permit application
through permit conversion?

 
No

3.6. Are there any permits that should be
voided upon issuance of this permit application
through permit consolidation?

 
No

4) Who will electronically sign this Title V
application?   Duly Authorized Representative

5) Does this application include Acid Rain
Program or Cross-State Air Pollution Rule
requirements?

 
No

Title V Attachments New

Attach OP-1 (Site Information Summary)
[File Properties]  
File Name

 
<a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileId=246269>OP_1_Initial Title V_Anton
RCF_2025-0319.pdf</a>

Hash   AC227BDCD3D7E64DD5F483657B1316CECFC292B0134B52D766E084323DEB6A61
MIME-Type   application/pdf
 
Attach OP-ACPS (Application Compliance Plan and Schedule)
 
Attach OP-REQ1 (Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and General Information)
 
Attach OP-REQ2 (Negative Applicable Requirement Determinations)
 
Attach OP-REQ3 (Applicable Requirements Summary)
 
Attach OP-PBRSUP (Permits by Rule Supplemental Table)
 
Attach OP-SUM (Individual Unit Summary)
 
Attach OP-MON (Monitoring Requirements)
 
Attach OP-UA (Unit Attribute) Forms
 
Attach OP-CRO2 (Change of Responsible Official Information)
 
Attach OP-DEL (Delegation of Responsible Official)
 
Attach any other necessary information needed to complete the permit.
 
An additional space to attach any other necessary information needed to complete the permit.
 

Expedite Title V

1) Per Texas Health and Safety Code, Section
382.05155, does the applicant want to expedite

  No



the processing of this application?

Certification

I certify that I am the Duly Authorized Representative for this application and that, based on information and belief
formed after reasonable inquiry, the statements and information on this form are true, accurate, and complete.

1. I am Mario A Guerrero JR, the owner of the STEERS account ER106121.
2. I have the authority to sign this data on behalf of the applicant named above.
3. I have personally examined the foregoing and am familiar with its content and the content of any attachments, and

based upon my personal knowledge and/or inquiry of any individual responsible for information contained herein, that
this information is true, accurate, and complete.

4. I further certify that I have not violated any term in my TCEQ STEERS participation agreement and that I have no
reason to believe that the confidentiality or use of my password has been compromised at any time.

5. I understand that use of my password constitutes an electronic signature legally equivalent to my written signature.
6. I also understand that the attestations of fact contained herein pertain to the implementation, oversight and enforcemen

of a state and/or federal environmental program and must be true and complete to the best of my knowledge.
7. I am aware that criminal penalties may be imposed for statements or omissions that I know or have reason to believe

are untrue or misleading.
8. I am knowingly and intentionally signing Title V New.
9. My signature indicates that I am in agreement with the information on this form, and authorize its submittal to the TCEQ

OWNER OPERATOR Signature: Mario A Guerrero JR OWNER OPERATOR
Account Number:   ER106121
Signature IP Address:   199.248.165.3
Signature Date:   2025-03-19
Signature Hash:   B19A2360FB2EDE52EBCE26E85F45871397A9BFC3EC67EEE46D46075AE92DB15B
Form Hash Code at
time of Signature:   9380B3A28E4817B34AEEF5930D313C0E56BAB3915D9019F5F33FEAAA0619403F

Submission

Reference Number:   The application reference number is 770893
Submitted by:   The application was submitted by

ER106121/Mario A Guerrero JR
Submitted Timestamp:   The application was submitted on 2025-03-19

at 14:37:53 CDT
Submitted From:   The application was submitted from IP address

199.248.165.3
Confirmation Number:   The confirmation number is 640054
Steers Version:   The STEERS version is 6.88

Additional Information

Application Creator: This account was created by Miranda Cheatham




